



SHEET PARISH COUNCIL

Chairman – Ron Dark

Clerk – Jenny Hollington

Rose Cottage, Ridge Common Lane, Stroud, Petersfield, Hants GU32 1AX

Tel: 01730 267784 - E-mail clerk.sheet@parish.hants.gov.uk

www.sheetparishcouncil.gov.uk

**Members of the public and press are welcome to attend a meeting of
Sheet Parish Council on Tuesday, 11th June 2019 at 7.30 p.m.**

AGENDA

1. To receive apologies;
2. To approve the Minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 14th May 2019;
3. Co-Option of a Parish Councillor – Members of the public and press will be excluded under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 for the discussion and vote on this item.
4. Declarations of pecuniary interests;
5. Public comment;
6. Planning – To discuss current planning applications:

SDNP/19/02 275/HOUS	Conversion of part of garage to habitable accommodation and changes to external materials including windows, doors, roof cover, walls and cladding	21 Love Lane, GU31 4BP
SDNP/19/02 299/TCA	Hawthorn and Holly hedge – Cut back the overhang leaving a finished height of 4 metres	9 Broadlands Cottages, School Lane, Sheet GU32 2AG
SDNP/19/02 597/PNTEL	Installation of fixed-line broadband apparatus (1 x 9m light pole)	Chimney Cottage, 27A Pulens Lane GU31 4BZ
SDNP/19/02 451/HOUS	2-storey side and rear extension and internal alterations following demolition of existing attached garage	13 Town Lane, Sheet GU32 2AF

7. Finance
 - (a) To approve the April and May bank reconciliations;
 - (b) To consider a grant application from Victim Support
 - (c) To approve June cheque payments;
8. Roads and Traffic
 - (a) Village Street - To discuss feedback from Ian Janes re. Community Funded Initiative;
 - (b) Eroding bank in Mill Lane – To note feedback from Hampshire Highways
 - (c) To discuss any response from the Residents' Association at Tanners Reach in respect of concerns raised re. intrusive signage;
9. County Councillor's Report – To receive Cllr. Oppenheimer's monthly report
10. District Councillor's Report – To receive Cllr. Drew's monthly report

11. Recreation Ground:
 - To approve and sign the lease for the Scout Hut
 - To discuss/approve a proposal from Stepping Stones playgroup for a Memorial Garden
 - To receive any up-date on cladding the shed
12. Millennium Field – To consider a proposal for a community orchard
13. Sheet Common – To consider a request for permission to use a metal detector on the Common;
14. Village Green – To discuss a proposal for an information plaque on the Horse Chestnut tree;
15. Sheet Village Hall – To note the condition of the fence at the entrance and agree appropriate action
16. Correspondence – SDNPA Parish Representative – To agree response to ballot
17. Date of next Parish Council Meeting – Tuesday, 9th July 2019 – 7.30 pm

**Jenny Hollington,
Clerk**